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Bcec:

Subject: RE: R.12-03-014 2012 LTPP: Southern California Edison Company (U 338-E)
Motion to Strike the Opening Brief of the Marin Energy Authority

Y our Honor:

MEA requests that SCE’s Motion to Strike portions of MEA’s Brief be denied.

Alternately, MEA requests that the Commission deny SCE’s request to shorten the response
time (to three days) to this Motion. MEA requests the Commission continue to apply the Rule
11.1 standard time limit of 15 days to respond to SCE’s Motion; however, MEA is amenable to
shortening the time period to no less than an 8-day response time, that is, no earlier than
Thursday, December 12. MEA, of course, cannot speak for the other entities which will need
to respond to SCE’s other Motions to Strike.

Like many other parties, MEA i1s facing a significant number of deadlines during this period.
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Thank you for your consideration,

Beth

Elizabeth Kelly
Marin Energy Authority
Office: +1 (415) 464-6022

ekellv@marinenergy.com

From: Case. Admin@sce.com [mailto:Case. Admin@sce.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 4:28 PM

To: Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com

Subject: R.12-03-014 2012 LTPP: Southern California Edison Company (U 338-E) Motion to
Strike the Opening Brief of the Marin Energy Authority

Importance: High

To all parties of record in R.12-03-014:

Attached is the SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY’S (U 338-E) MOTION
TO STRIKE THE OPENING BRIEF OF THE MARIN ENERGY AUTHORITY. This
document was e-filed today, December 4, 2013.

(See attached file: R.12-03-014 2012 LTPP - SCE Motion to Strike the

Opening Brief of MEA .pdf)
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(See attached file: R.12-03-014 2012 LTPP - SCE Motion to Strike the

Opening Brief of MEA-COS and SL .pdf)

Regards,

Case Administration

Southern California Edison Company
Telephone (626) 302-6015

Fax (626) 302-3119

Case. Admin@SCE.com

MCE is conypiflag dnRit9eting s0ussivassy Learn more
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